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Questions and Answers Matrix  
 for   

RFP No. 24-R01  
VINE BUS MAINTENANCE FACILITY MOVING AND SITE CLEANUP  

   
  

No.  
SEC & 
PG NO. 

QUESTION/COMMENT RESPONSE 

 

1.   At page/slide 1 of the RFP, the solicitation indicates 
"hand delivery or by mail" (regarding bid response 
conveyance) yet pages/slides 2 and 5 state delivery by 
way of "electronic mail."   Please advise. 

This was in error.  Please provide both a printed copy 
by hand delivery or by mail and delivery of the bid by 
way of electronic mail.  

2.   Please indicate (per RFP scope of work) the type(s) of 
work/worker for each craft and classification (of laborer) 
necessary to execute the contract requirements and 
provide the General Rate of Per Diem Wages for each 
craft, classification and/or type of worker, accordingly. 

The work requested involves general labor, site 
cleanup, and disassembly and reassembly/installation 
of prefabricated furniture. The California Department of 
Industrial Relations basic hourly prevailing wage rates 
for the 23/24 fiscal year specify the wage rates for the 
aforementioned categories. Per Labor Code 1773.2 
the general rate for per diem wages for the work 
requested are as follows: 

 
General Labor and Site Cleanup: $35.25 
Modular Furniture Installer: $33.77  

 

3.   Please indicate the form or forms of such notice that the 
NVTA shall use to impart such prevailing wage 
information to the several potential bidders. 
 

See No. 2. 

4.   For the items that we have to remove from the shelves at 
the pickup location, are we required to return them to the 
shelves at the destination location? 

The contents of the shelves need to be moved from the 
pickup location to the new location but they do not need 
to be unpacked 
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5.   Are we required to dispose of the 20-foot shipping 

container after we empty it at the destination location? 
 

Under Task 4 the Temporary Trailer) is required to be 
disposed, but the File Storage Container (see attached 
1 for a diagram) can remain onsite at 720 Jackson 
Street 

6.   Do we need to send in both a hardcopy and an electronic 
version of our proposal?  
 

Yes 

7.   If we have to submit a hardcopy, is it acceptable that the 
package is postmarked by the deadline, or does the 
package need to be physically in your office by the 
deadline? 
 

Postmarked by the deadline.  But you must have the 
electronic version submitted by the stated deadline. 

8.   What will be the disposition of the 20 - 30 (parts) shelving 
units presently residing in the Maintenance 
Building?  Are the movers to move them to the new site, 
dispose of the units, other?  

Parts shelving is to be moved to the new facility up to 21 
days prior to the move date.  The shelves will be 
anchored by the Maintenance Facility Contractor and do 
not need to be anchored by the moving and site cleanup 
Contractor.  This is a recent change. 

9.   Regarding the mobile office trailer:  Is the trailer 
presently equipped with axles, tires and tongue? 

 
No 

10.   Please provide a list of potential bidders as confirmed 
by NVTA officials in attendance during the site walk. 
 

Puma Moving 
Metropolitan Van & Storage 
Nor-Cal 
Seegert Construction 
Anchor Relocation Services 

11.   
Regarding ATTACHMENT B (REQUIRED FORMS) 
please clarify what is meant by "CA State Business." 
 

“CA State Business” means that all respondents must 
demonstrate that they are registered and in Active and 
Good Standing with the California Secretary of State.  
 

12.   
What is the height of the 4 yellow tall machines that are 
in the bay maintenance building? 

These yellow lifts are just short of 9 ft tall. 
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13.   

Will there be an additional forklift at the new facility? 
No there is just one forklift that is currently at the existing 
facility and at the end of the move will need to be at the 
new facility 

14.   
  

15.   
  

16.   
  

  


